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August 13, 2003 

Ms. Blanca S. Bayo, Director 
Division of the Commission Clerk & 
Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shilmard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL. 3 23 99 

Re: Docket No. 030390-TP: Quincy Telephone Company d/b/a TDS TelecodQuincy for 
approval of Resale Agreement with Source One Communications, Inc. 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

On April 22, 2003, TDS TELECOM filed for approval a resale interconnection 
agreement between TDS TELECOM and Source One Communications. The Commission 
staff informed TDS that the agreement listed an incomplete name for Source One 
Communications. With this letter, TDS TELECOM acknowledges that the correct name 
on Resale Interconnection agreement with Source One Communications, Inc. should be 
Source One Communications, Inc. d/b/a Quick Connects. An amended page will be filed 
with the Commission as soon as possible. If you have any questions, please contact me at 
(850) 875-5207. 

Sincerelv, n 

- Thomas M. McCabe 
Manager - External Relations CMP 
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